From: Jim Conboy

To: “info@envision-is.co.uk"
Subject: Request under GDPR and FOI act [ FW: Freedom of Information request response FOI-20-3710
Date: 15 July 2020 17:39:02

Dear Envision,

I made these requests (below) to HS2, who have informed me that | should instead address them to the subcontractor concerned. The blue sign on the gate
(pictured) suggests that you are the responsible organisation, and so | request the footage described below, under GDPR regulations, and details showing compliance
with the surveillance camera code, under the FOI act.

Regards,
Dr James Conboy

From: HS2Enquiries [mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk]

Sent: 13 July 2020 16:53

To: jec@jimconboy.com

Subject: Freedom of Information request response FOI-20-3710

Dear Dr Conboy
Please find attached the response to your recent Freedom of Information request (below).
Kind regards,

Alistair.
Alistair Hobbs | Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser | HS2 Ltd

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA | www.gov.uk/hs2
------------------- Original Message -------------------
From: James Conboy;
Received: Sun Jun 28 2020 12:17:02 GMT+0100 (British Summer Time)

To: HS2 Enquiries;
Subject: CCTV surveillance, 24-Jun-2020 - Subject Access Request, FOI request

Dear HS2,

| have reason to believe that you, or your contractors, obtained CCTV footage of me on Wednesday 24 June while | participated in the
XR Rebel Trail walk between Waddesdon and Wendover. | request that you supply copies of this footage under the GDPR.

This image illustrates your team in action at 17:37, at Fairford Leys football pitches near Aylesbury (Lat 51:48:40, Long 0:50:20); | can be
identified as the person taking this photograph with a phone. | also request any images captured earlier that day, while | was walking the
Waddesdon Greenway near your work site at Fleet Marston.

In addition, | request (under the Freedom of Information Act) documents to show that this operation was conducted in accordance with the
principles of the surveillance camera code of practice, as set out here - https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/surveillance-camera-code-
of-practice .

Regards,

Dr James Conboy
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